
JAMES H. LESAR 

ATTORNEY AT LAW 

1003 K STREET. N.W., SUITE 204 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20001 

TELEPHONE 1202) 393-1921 

FAX (2021 393-7310 

August 25, 2001 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
7627 Old Receiver Road 
Frederick, MD 21702 

Dear Harold: 

Enclosed are the Articles of Incorporation and last Annual 
Report for the Virginia Foundation for the Humanities and Public 
Policy. The list cf initial directors is fairly extensive, but I 
do not recognize any of them. Luker is not among them. 

Thanks for the information on your Quill article on Pearl 
Harbor. I will write the guy for copies for both of us. Unfotuna-
tely, your letter has already disappeared in the mounds of papers 
that constitute my basement office. Hopefully, it will turn up in 
a day or two. 

Best regards to you and Lil 

Sincerely yours, 

!Jim 

cc: Prof. David Wrone 
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